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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: gary.frost@gapac.com
Cc: ron.reynolds@gapac.com; McWade, Tammy; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:51:35 PM
Attachments: 1070005-082-AC RAI - Initial Signed.pdf


image002.png


Dear Frost: 


Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


 


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. Gary Frost, Vice-President 
Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC  
215 County Road 216 
Palatka, Florida  32178-0919 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
Project No. 1070005-082-AC  
Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC, Palatka Mill 
Removal of DNCG Heater 



Dear Mr. Frost: 



On July 16, 2013, we received your request for an exemption to the requirement to obtain an air construction 
permit to remove the dilute non-condensable gases (DNCG) heater and replace it with a straight piece of pipe at 
the Palatka Mill.  The facility is located in Putnam County at 215 County Road 216 in Palatka, Florida.  The 
request for an exemption of an air construction permit is subject to general preconstruction review pursuant to rule 
62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The request for an exemption is incomplete.  In order to 
continue processing your request, please provide the additional information requested below.  Should your 
response to any of the requested items require an air construction permit, please submit a minor air construction 
application form.   



The following requests for additional information and clarifications were addressed or information that still needs 
to be provided through correspondence via email beginning on July 17, 2013: 



1. Comment:  As part of the DNCG system, the DNCG heater is required to keep the DNCG at a certain 
temperature to prevent water droplet formation after the fan.  The heater is used to vaporize any water 
droplets that may have formed.  Black Liquor Recovery Boiler Advisory Committee (BLRBAC) recommends 
a maximum 50% relative humidity and a discharge temperature in excess of 65°C such that the temperature of 
the gases always exceeds the dew point of the acid gases to avoid corrosion of the air ducts.  Please confirm.  
Response:  What you state is correct but the differences in this case are that the BLRBAC guidelines are for 
Recovery Boiler safety (prevention of smelt/water explosions) and are not required for power boilers.  Also, I 
am told that the acid dew point/duct corrosion is not a concern because these boilers no longer burn oil and 
also the outlet duct gas temperature is not expected to drop below the acid dew point.  Please confirm. 



2. Comment:  Is the straight pipe going to be used as a heat exchanger?  Has any other Georgia-Pacific facility 
removed the DNCG heater and replaced it with a straight pipe?  If so, please provide details on how the 
change in design affected the DNCG destruction efficiency or boiler safety operations.  Response:  The 
straight pipe will not serve as a heat exchanger.  No other Georgia-Pacific facility has removed the DNCG 
heater and replaced it with a straight pipe.  A. H. Lundberg Associates, engineering and NCG Systems 
supplier, provided: 



The purpose of the DNCG heater just prior to the boiler is to ensure that the temperature 
of the NCG gasses entering the boiler is above the acid dew point (170°F).  BLRBAC 
recommends the use of the heater on the tertiary air level of recovery boilers to combat 
local corrosion of carbon steel material.  However, if you are mixing the DNCG with a 
large amount of heated ambient air or are introducing the gasses in the area of stainless 
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steel, the acid dew point issue is mitigated.  Most of the DNCG systems in service do not 
employ heaters for this reason.   



The boilers meet this criteria since the DNCG is mixed with heated air in the boiler, and the DNCG ductwork 
to be boiler is stainless steel.  Please confirm. 



3. Comment:  Please provide information on how emission of TRS would be affected if the DNCG heater is 
removed.  A letter from A. H. Lundberg Associates stating that TRS emissions will not be affected will be 
sufficient. The letter will need to be sealed by a PE.  Additional options will include data (TRS test results) 
obtained from Georgia-Pacific or another facility that has removed the DNCG heater from the DNCG system.  
If available, tests showing before a DNCG heater is removed and one after, when the DNCG heater is not 
operating.   



We will resume processing your request for an exemption from permitting after receipt of the requested 
information.  You are reminded that Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for 
information within 90 days or to provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the 
information.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the project engineer, Tammy 
McWade, at 850/717-9086 or email at tammy.mcwade@dep.state.fl.us. 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 
 
 
This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 
 
Mr. Gary L. Frost, Vice-President, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations:  gary.frost@gapac.com 
Mr. Ron Reynolds, Environmental Engineer, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations:  ron.reynolds@gapac.com  
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)  
 
 
 
SA/ttm 
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			Syed Arif
























 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Outlook
To: McWade, Tammy; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:51:36 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us"McWade, Tammy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Reynolds, Ron E.
To: Scearce, Lynn; Frost, Gary (Florida)
Cc: McWade, Tammy; Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 5:57:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Verifying receipt and access.


Thank you,


Ron Reynolds
Office 386-329-0967
Cell 386-916-3133


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Frost, Gary (Florida)
Cc: Reynolds, Ron E.; McWade, Tammy; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for
Additional Information


 


Dear Frost: 


Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Reynolds, Ron E.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 4:30:01 PM


Your message was read on Monday, August 05, 2013 4:29:33 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Frost, Gary (Florida)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 4:19:03 PM


Your message was read on Monday, August 05, 2013 4:17:56 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:51:45 PM


Your message was read on Monday, August 05, 2013 3:51:44 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 4:55:41 PM


Your message was read on Monday, August 05, 2013 4:49:45 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: gary.frost@gapac.com; "ron.reynolds@gapac.com"
Subject: Relayed: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:51:41 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:gary.frost@gapac.com"gary.frost@gapac.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:ron.reynolds@gapac.com"'ron.reynolds@gapac.com'
Subject: 1070005-082-AC, Georgia-Pacific Consumer Operations, LLC., Palatka Mill, Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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